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RFP #01-0015 Due Date Extension and Questions and Answers 

Student Healthcare Services 
 

Due Date Extension 
 
The Request for Proposals due date is extended to 11:00 a.m. PDT Thursday, November 12, 2020. 

 
Questions and Answers 

 

Q1:  Weight Management and Nutritional Counseling" - would it be acceptable for the vendor to provide 
weight management and nutritional education delivered through primary care providers or is it the 
expectation of UC Hastings for the vendor to provide specialized providers such as nutritionists or health 
coaches? 
 
A1: It would be acceptable for the vendor to provide weight management and nutritional counseling 
through primary care services.  However, ideally the vendor would have specialized services given the 
College’s desire to offer holistic and preventative health services. 
 
Q2: Psychiatric and Counseling Services" are indicated as being both "on-site" and "virtual." It is our 
experience that the vast majority of students would prefer virtual services in this area. Do you have a 
breakdown of interest for virtual vs in-person psychiatric and counseling services? Would it be 
satisfactory to provide only virtual access for students as long as there isn't sufficient demand for in 
person consultations? 
 
A2: We do not have a breakdown of interest for virtual vs in-person psychiatric and counseling services.  
Although we understand the value of virtual counseling services, we would like to offer on-site 
counseling if there’s an expressed desire from our students that such a service would be well-used if 
available.   
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Q3: At first glance the RFP reads that the preferred model will be an off campus nearsite location 
providing a fee for service solution. Is this the intent of UC Hastings? 
 
A3: The College is open to receiving proposals for various methods of providing a student health clinic. 
See RFP document, Section I PURPOSE, 2nd paragraph, 2nd sentence: “Respondents are free to propose 
the delivery of services on campus, off-campus, or using a hybrid model, with the optionality of virtual 
and in-person appointments.” 
 
Q4: Do we need to have our prior client(s) sign the Exhibit A Reference Check Form? 
 
A4: Proposers are required to complete and return all of page one (1) (Part A & B) for each of their four 
(4) work/client references (Reference Check Form). The second page of the reference check form may 
be left incomplete as the form will be completed or confirmed by the prior client during the reference 
check phase should the proposer move to that phase. 
 
 
 
X_________________________________________ 
Bidder acknowledgement of  
SIGN AND RETURN WITH YOUR RFP RESPONSE 
 
__________________________________________ ___________ 
Name of authorized signer    Date 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Purchasing Department 
UC Hastings Law 
purchasing@uchastings.edu 
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